(3 CME Group Advisory Notice

TO: Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers
FROM: CME Clearing
DATE: December 20, 2018

ADVISORY #:  18-500

SUBJECT: Post Trade Multilateral Compression Service: Wednesday, December 26, 2018

Pursuant to Clearing Advisory 18-427 and SER-8259, CME will run a Post Trade Multilateral Compression
Service Cycle on Wednesday, December 26, 2018 in relation to certain equity index options on futures

and related underlying futures contracts traded on Chicago Mercantile Exchange Inc. and The Board of
Trade of the City of Chicago, Inc. (the “Exchanges”) (the “Compression Cycle”).

Only eligible Participants that have duly registered for the Compression Service shall be entitled to
participate in the Compression Cycle.

Please reach out to the CME CORE team at cme.core@cmegroup.com with any questions.



https://www.cmegroup.com/content/dam/cmegroup/notices/clearing/2018/10/Chadv18-427.pdf
https://www.cmegroup.com/notices/ser/2018/10/SER-8259.html
mailto:cme.core@cmegroup.com

